
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Date: September 09, 2011 
 
 

Re: 12CT80209YA 2012 Criminal File Folder 
 

 
Dear Quoter(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced  

   12CT80209YA 2012 Criminal File Folder. Except as provided   
   herein, all terms and conditions in quote referenced above remains unchanged and in 
   full force and effect. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Carolyn Towns 
 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

12CT80209YA 2012 Criminal File Folder  
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

  The RFQ due date and time had changed from September 12, 2011 at  
       2:00P.M. legal local prevailing time to September 16, 2011 at 2:00P.M.  
       legal local prevailing time. 
  Response to questions submitted for clarification are listed  
       below:  

 
                           
                           Questions: According to the photo it does not appear to be pressboard?  
 
                            Response: Pressboard is used. 
 
                            Questions: Are you measuring with a mike the end and top tab?  If you are can you  
                                                   mike on the other end to find out the thickness of the paper?  
 
                            Response: Please see physical sample in the Fulton Co Purchasing Dept at  
                                                     130 Peachtree St SW STE 1168 Atlanta, Ga 30303. 
 
 
                           Questions: You have both a 3 or 3 ½” tyvek expansion.  Which one is it?  
 
                            Response: The spec says 3” TO 3-1/2” expansion, not OR. 
 
 
 
                            Questions: Do you know what color of green?  
 
 
                            Response: The color is light brown. 
 
 
                           Questions: The manila pocket; the size if 6 ½ x 10 and it states left hand side pocket  
                                                  don’t understand that is the opening on the left hand side?  
 
                            Response: The pocket is inside the folder, on the left. 
 
 
 
                            Questions: Must have space of bottom of each file label to attach alpha sticker, is that  
                                                   on the top of the label or bottom?    
 
                            Response:   Please see physical sample. 
 
 
                             Questions: On the bottom of the bid it states 14,000 color light brown.  (don’t  



 

 

                                                understand what this is I thought the color was green)  
 
                           Response: The color is light brown. 
 
 
                           Questions: The quote requests pressboard. Do you want Type 2 or Type 3?  
 
                           Response: Type 2 
 
 
                           Questions: Additionally, the RFQ calls for a reinforced end tab, with pressboard you do  
                                                  not need reinforcement. Please clarify. 
     
                            Response: Please see physical sample in the Fulton County Purchasing Dept  
                                                      at 130 Peachtree St SW, Atlanta, Ga 30303. 
 
 
                            
                          Questions:  Pressboard is too thick and cannot be made into a reinforced, double-ply 
                                                  folder.  What do they mean by "Reinforced End Tab"?  Is the strip label the 
                                                  reinforcing?  

                           Response: Please see physical sample. 

                              Questions: It is my understanding from a Smead salesman that did view the folder,  
                                                  that it is not reinforced and is just a standard 25 pt. pressboard folder. 
 
                               Response:  The pressboard end tab is manufactured so that the tab is cut longer than 
                                                    necessary, then folded back at approximately 1-1/2 inches and adhered as 
                                                   self-reinforcement.  

 
 
For additional information regarded this addendum, contact Carolyn Towns, 
Procurement Officer (404) 612 4208. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render you quote non-
responsive.  
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time Friday, September 16, 2011 2:00 P.M. legal 
local prevailing time. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of 
____________, 2011. 
 



 

 

________________________________ 
        Legal Name of Bidder 
_______________________________ 
         Signature of Authorized Representative 
________________________________ 
                            Title 


